Village of Egg Harbor
Utility Committee Meeting Minutes
November 20", 2018 at 11:00 a.m.
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda
Heller called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Adolf
Walser, Tom Prohl, TC Johnson, Bert Sawyer, Ryan Heise, and Megan Vandermause.
Absent was Tom Strong. Also in attendance was Tom Kispert from McMahon Engineering.
Prohl moved to approve the agenda, second by Heller, motion carried.

2. Approve August 21%, 2018 and September 25", 2018 meeting minutes
Prohl moved to approve the August 21%, 2018 and September 25", 2018 meeting minutes,
second by Johnson, motion carried.

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes)

Kispert stated that he received an email from Heise regarding a storm water
management plan for a development in the Village.

Kispert said that he asked his storm water management team if there is a significant
amount of work that goes into their review and they confirmed that there is.
McMahon will need to bill the Village for their review of the storm water
management plan and Heise stated that this is fine.

Kispert presented a quick snapshot on facilities planning.

Kispert handed out a snapshot of the Village’s current wastewater system.

The handout showed the outline of the sewer service area as well as a future outlook
on the system.

The handout is just an example of how the system could be improved.

Kispert exampled that this is just an option but nothing is etched in stone.

The Bay Lake Regional Planning Committee was consulted and they do not really
have anything in mind regarding the sewer service areas.

Kispert stated that McMahon contacted the realtor for the Alpine to discuss the
possible development of the Alpine property and the realtor gave McMahon a good
idea of what to plan for.

Kispert stated that he has the DMR reports for 2016, 2017, and 2018 that review the
flows of each year.

After McMahon gets the DMR reports from December, in early January, they would
like to have a kick off meeting for the Facilities Management plan project.

Kispert wanted to give the committee an idea of what the Village already has to
prepare everyone before the kick off meeting.

Kispert stated that the kick off meeting could be separate from the regular committee
meeting.

Johnson asked about the projected service area and how it was determined, and
Kispert explained that it was likely determined by a topographic map.

Heller asked if the map Kispert presented should be used to overlay the zoning map
and Heise stated that it may be a good idea to determine the density of the properties.



Kispert stated that the flows are not really determined by density, but by the amount
of waste that is brought in.

Johnson asked if the Heritage Lake property is still considering connecting to the
sewer system and Kispert stated that it is not included on the proposed map.

Kispert stated that the presented map will help the committee start to think about
options for improving the system.

Johnson asked if the Alpine family is willing to divide the property to sell portions of
the property separately.

Heller stated that he and Heise have had conversations with the realtors about the
Village possible buying a portion of property next to the Village beach.

Heller stated that this is something that would need to be discussed with the Parks
and Public Works Committee.

Heise stated that there could be an opportunity for a private public partnership at the
Alpine property.

Prohl said that he doesn’t personally use the beach, but he does know that the Village
beach is very popular.

Heise stated that this discussion is just beginning and the Village will need to get the
Village Attorney involved as well as realtor that specializes in these types of
properties.

Walser stated that the agenda notice states that if a person is disabled they can contact
the Village for assistance.

Walser stated that he would like to request assistance for hearing impaired people.
Walser said that he understands this is a budget commitment, but he knows that this
is not very large expense.

Walser said that he has spoken to Heise about this and would like the Village to
pursue this.

4. White CIiff sewer main emergency update

Heise stated that the Village did hear back from Northern Pipe’s insurance company
regarding the reimbursement for the White Cliff Sewer Main Emergency.

The offer came in at $17,527.00 however the Village was looking for about $40,000
to be covered.

This item is currently being reviewed by the Village Attorney.

Sawyer has put together detail documentation for the project.

5. Focus on Energy update

Kispert stated that McMabhon is still tabulating the data and the Village’s project is
one of many projects that is being done at this time.

McMahon is putting together graphs and data charts for the project.

Kispert said that all of the equipment is listed and energy use is identified.

VFDs could be added on various drives.

Every time there was an upgrade on various pumps throughout the years VFDs were
added to the pumps.

McMahon will be putting together some recommendations for energy savings at the
WWTP.

Variable frequency drives (VFDs) help the motors have soft start and a soft stop.
The VFD will automatically speed up and slow down the aerators.



Prohl stated that a lot of older furnaces have the same technology.

Sawyer stated that there is a VFD at the plant that stopped working and this wastes a
lot of energy.

Sawyer reported that the plant is still operating, but he was waiting on the Focus on
Energy results because there may be an opportunity for funding.

Kispert stated that one change that will definitely come out of the Facilities
Management Plan is the electrical room.

Heller stated that the Village will not get funding for recommendations that come out
of the Focus on Energy assessment.

Kispert stated that the idea is to include the results of the Focus on Energy assessment
in the Facilities Management Plan.

The Focus on Energy assessment will get submitted by November 30™ at the latest.
Sawyer stated that there could be a percentage of funding available to the Village
after the assessment is done.

6. Orchards sewer extension update

Sawyer stated that there are no manhole covers on the man holes that were installed
in the Orchards subdivision.

The engineer on the project kind of dropped the ball because they were supposed to
contact McMahon when they were setting man holes and they were supposed to
contact the Village when they were back filling, but no one was contacted.

The sewer extension was not air tested or inspected.

Sawyer stated that the last time he saw someone at the site he asked them to have
their boss call him and he never got a call.

Sawyer discussed with Heise about not issuing any building permits in the area until
the extension is air tested and inspected.

The Village could require the contractor to dig the pipe back up or at the very least
the pipe could be televised.

McMahon stated that it is also not unusual to request the contractor or the developer
to issue an extended warranty.

Prohl asked where the Village’s teeth are in the project, and Heise stated that the
Village’s ordinances are the enforcement mechanism.

Prohl asked how the Village got to this point without the ordinances being enforced.
Sawyer stated that part of the problem was that the project was not consistently
worked on.

Kispert stated that he cannot speak to the contractor’s workmanship and he can’t
speak to the quality of the work when he was not there.

Heller asked if the quality of work can be determined by televising the line.

Kispert stated that this could be used to determine the quality of the pipe, but not the
bedding for the pipe.

Sawyer stated that the Village needs to be very continuous of the sewer extensions
moving forward because at the pre-construction meeting the contractor was told that
the Village needed to have access to all of the manholes and one of the manholes will
likely not be able to be accessed by the Village.

Heller stated that whatever the contractor has to do to make sure that they are in
compliance with the Village ordinances should be done.

Heller stated that the developer should be notified about the situation.



e Sawyer stated that he discussed with Heise that he told the developer that the line
could be televised, but the Village needed access to all of the manholes.

e The committee agreed that a letter should be sent to the developer and the contractor.

e Kispert stated that there was a lot of lack of communication throughout the project.

e Heise asked if McMahon has preconstruction meeting minutes and Kispert stated that
there should be meeting minutes.

e Heller asked what the situation is with the haulers and Sawyer stated that it seems to
be if the haulers have flow they are bringing it to Egg Harbor.

e The Village will be ahead in hauler revenue compared to last year.

e Sawyer reported that the owner of Royal Flush passed away and he was the master
licensed operator for the company, so the company will need a letter from the Village
allowing them to continue operating.

e The company is working with the DNR on the situation.

e Kispert stated that the average flow per day in 2016 was 29,500 gallons, the average
flow per day in 2017 was 38,100 gallons, and so far year the average flow per day to
date through September is 45,000 gallons.

e The maximum hauled in waste amount for one day in 2016 was 117,000, in 2017 was
150,000, and in 2018 was 165,000.

e Northern Pipe cleaned and televised all of the sewer mains and only found a few
problems.

e Sawyer received a proposal from Norther Pipe to fix the problems found for $6,500.

e With everything that was fixed this year, a lot of ground water was eliminated from
the system.

e Sawyer will be collecting quotes from other companies for the repairs.

e Heller stated that the Village is having an Egg Harbor staff and volunteer party that
will be December 19" at the Donald and Carol Kress Pavilion.

e Sawyer invited all of the committee members to take a tour of the main lift station.

 Johnson asked if there was an issue on July 3" if hauler trucks could be brought in to
take waste out, and Sawyer stated that this all depends on the parking situation at the
beach.

Next Meeting Time and Date
The next meeting is December 18", 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

Adjourn
Prohl moved to adjourn at 12:01 p.m., second by Johnson, motion carried.



